



Village Improvement Plan Task Force

11 December, 2024 at 4:00pm

Meeting held in the Opera House's GCPR (lower level)

AGENDA

- I. review of October 28 MDOT meeting minutes
- II. General impressions of October 28 meeting
- III. review of Julie's to do list
- IV. guardrail style and color
- V. lamppost style and timing of placement of optional features. I.e. after construction is finished...
- VI. sidewalk placement
- VII. how do we start to set aside money for "cost sharing" items such as light poles, conduit
- VIII. set date for next January MDOT meeting
- IX. CMP, MDOT utility site walk re-cap.
- X. goals for next meeting in preparation for early January MDOT meeting.
- XI. Adjourn